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From: Knight, Tracy (OGC) <tracy.knight@va.gov> on behalf of OGC FOIA Appeals <ogcfoiaappeals@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 12:16:20 PM

To: Alton Carriere

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Appeal

You appeal, which will be considered a Privacy Act Access Appeal (since the Veteran is requesting his

own records) has been received. Thank you,

On behalf of OGCFOIAAppeals@va.gov

Tracy Knight

Government Information Specialist

Office of General Counsel (024) - Information Law Group
Department of Veteran Affairs

810 Vermont Avenue.

Washington DC 20420

Phone (202) 461-7743

Fax (202) 273-6388

From: Alton Carriere [mailto:alton@vetsappeals.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 12:06 PM

To: OGC FOIA Appeals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of Information Act Appeal

To whom it may concern:
Please see the attached regarding our FOIA Appeal.

Alton Carriere
p|f (504) 218-2510
alton@vetsappeals.com
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